
 

   
 

Question and Answer 
2025 Collective Network Request for Proposals 

Updated: October 23, 2025 

Question 
# 

Topic Question Answer 

1. Eligibility I work for a DV org in Spokane. 
Are your funds available to all of 
WA state or is it Seattle specific? 
 

This investment is only for programs and services in 
the city of Seattle.  

2. Budget/Funding Is there a budget template? There is no budget template, however applicants are 
asked to outline their proposed budget as part of 
section “E. Budget” of the narrative questions within 
the application. 
 

3. Application format Are there any document 
formatting instructions? Single or 
Double space? Font? Font size? 

No, SOCR does not require specific formatting such 
as font, text size, or spacing. However, we 
recommend that applications are typed and use easy-
to-read fonts and text sizes, such as 11 or 12-point 
text. 
 

4. Application format Are the application cover page, 
project timeline and budget 
included in the 5 pages max. 

No—only narrative questions A through E, which 
include an outline of your budget, is limited to five 
pages. The cover sheet and project timeline may be 
submitted separately and do not have a page limit. 
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5. Application format In regard to the application cover 
page, are there any instructions 
on what to include? 

Please use the cover sheet template provided on 
page 2 of the RFP Application Document.  

 

https://www.seattle.gov/documents/Departments/CivilRights/CommunityInvestments/2025/2025_10_09_Collective_Network_2025_RFP_APPLICATION.docx
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